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CONTRACT RENEWAL AGREEMENT· 

TO: 

FROM: 

Jeffrey J. Wescott, Senior Vice President, Change Healthcare Technology 
Enabled Services, LLC 

Mark Schollmeyer, Fire Chief/Director, Brevard County Fire Rescue 

SUBJ: 

DATE: 

Exercising Service Schedules 1 through 3 - Term(s), Section 1.2: Renewal of 
contract with Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services, LLC, for EMS Billing 
Services. First of Three (3) One (1)-Year Renewal Periods, effective January 1, 
2022, and expiring December 31, 2022. 

November 30, 2021 

On August 15, 2018, the Board of County Commissioners granted permission for Purchasing 
Services to solicit and execute annual competitive bids, quotes and proposals, to establish 
selection committees and/or negotiate competitive contract agreements. Change Healthcare 
Technology Enables Services, LLC was selected to provide Emergency Medical Services Billing 
with a commencement date of January 1, 2020. 

The initial term of this agreement was for two (2) years commencing on January 1, 2020, expiring 
December 31, 2021, and after the initial term, the agreement may be renewed for three (3) one (1)-year 
terms by mutual written agreement. 

Brevard County Fire Rescue would like to exercise the renewal provision as follows: 

• Renew the agreement between Brevard County and Change Healthcare Technology Enabled 
Services, LLC, for the First of Three (3) One (1)-year renewal periods. Said renewal will be 
effective beginning January 1, 2022, and expiring December 31, 2022. 

All other sections, and/or covenants contained in the subject agreement remain in full force and 
effect. 
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